2=

1954, report of pressure testing was filed which confirnmed
no communication between the oil and £as 2zones.

lowing:

(&)

Concernin; tie exception to ule lo. 2, we wish to state the fol=-

The unorthodox location was occasioned by the dual re-

completion of the well previously drilled to another horizon.

@)

All operators within a 1980' radius of the subject well

have been furnished a copy of this applicatiorn.

With regard to the exception to Hule ho. 5(a), we wisih to state

the following:

(4)

That the proposed non-standard {as proration unit of

480 acres comsisting of the W/2 & 1/2 B/2 of section 22,
T-20-5, R=37-b, is composed of contiguous quarter-cuarter
sections.

(8)

That the proposed non-standard gas proration unit lies

wholely within a single goverrmental section.

(¢)

That the entire proposed non-standard gas proration

unit may reasonably be presumed to be productive of pas.

(D)

That the length or width of the proposed non-standard

as proration unit does not exceed 5280'.

&
B)

That the entire proposed non-standard .as proration

unit lies with the horizontal limits of the Humont Gas Pool.

(F)

That by copy of this letter of application all opera-

tors owning interest in the section in which the non-~standard
gas proration unit is situated and waich acreage is not in-
cluded in said non-standard gas proration unit and all
operators owning interest within 1500' of the well have been
notified by registered mail of this application.

Yours very truly,

s -
Fiooa s N - ’ e e
L i M A

Ralph L. liendricikson
Field Superintendent

nbLebe

cc: Continental 0il Company Amerada Petroleum Corpe.
Box 427 Re L. Christie
Hobbs, lew :lexico Box 2040

Tulsa, Oklahoma

Kew .lexico 0il Conservation Coimission
Hobbs, llew iHexico



